
FAM001873-0001 

~ Field Fisher Waterhouse 

Strictly Private & Confidential 

Mr Charles Farthing 

Code A 

Our ref: RC2/00492-15579/10255072 vl 

Your ref: 

Rachel Cooper 

Solicitor 

............. CSoae A ............ i J 

05 June 2009 

Dear Mr Farthing 

General Medical Council - Dr Jane Barton 

I refer to our telephone conversation yesterday. 

Please find enclosed, the reservation details for your hotel accommodation on the evening of 14 June 
2009. The hotel address is: 

Holiday Inn - Regent’s Park, Carburton Street, London W l W 5EE (0870 400 9161) 

1 look forward to lneeting you at the General Medical Council building at 9am on 15 June 2009. 

] 

Code A 

for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 

Soiidtors i.o the G~.;~e;~,; Meal;ca; Cuuiici;. The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (I08927S) a,,d 
Scotland (SC037750). 

Field FisherWaterhouse LLP 

Tel Fax 

E-mail Web 
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Cooper, Rachel 

From: Jones, Sian 

Sent: 04 June 2009 16:57 

To: Cooper, Rachel 

Subject: FW: Amendment Mr Farthing 

Si&n Jones I Secretary to Rachel Birks, Joanna Shaw, Adele Watson, Katie Henderson and Elizabeth 
Ford 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
dd: [2£ 2£ 2-~.;~:a51~£ 2£ 2£i 

From: Kat Badley [mailto:[ ............. (5o-cie-#,- ............. ] 
Sent: Thursday, June 04, ~O09-ai-074-PN ................. 
To" reservations-londonregentspark@6c.com 
Subject: Amendment Mr Farthing 

I;urther to my conversation with reservations, I would like to confirm the following amendment for the 

guest, Mr. Farthing will now arrive on Sunday 14th June for ] night and the room will be double occupancy. 

Please note the new billing instructions as well. 

A//e/ltioll ~: Reservations @ Holiday Inn Regents Park London 

Da/e q/trammission Monday 1st June 09 

Details of SetMer Lisa Causley 

’;~:E ............................................................................ aiiii~;;i:~;~;;;a;~a~i~Fw ............................................................................................................................................... 
..................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... ! 

Re: Reservation Confirmation File number: 00492.15579 

] would like to confirm the following reservation: 

I~tote/name Holiday Inn Regents Park, Carburton Street, London 

i "l’@p..ho~e m/~lber 0870 400 9111 

Name qf Guest Charles Farthing 

, ......... ’!!: ................ .................................................... ,:. : ::: ................. 
...~.~ll~i~!~h(.~i..:{,iaj." ...................... 

[ !:~d~. 14.~ .J.,u..ne 09 .............................................................................................................. i Rooms I double room for double occupancy 

Rate £132.00 inc VAT B&B 

Resema/ion number           66935754 
..................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... i 

Accounli, g Imtructiw~s Please forward the account for bed & breakfast, lunch up to £10.00 and 

dinner including soft drinks up to £22.00 for Mr Farthing only, the 2nd 

guest must pay their own food and beverage account directly on departure: 

Gillian Leonard 

............................................................................................. F~.~.!a...F!~D.~ Y~.~.~!~.~’.~.,..3~..V!.-.~.S.tE~t.,...~o-.a~.n...EC.3N.2~ .............................. 

05/06/2009 



Thank you, we look forward to being in touch again soon. 
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Kknd regards 

Kat Badley 

International Events Co-ordinator 
Number 20 Travel & Events 
14 Chamberlayne Road 
London 
>r va 0 3JD 

T: +44 (0)208 969 4280 
F: +44 (0)208 969 4281 

www.number2o.eo.uk 

- Providing global travel and event solutions ...... where people matter - 

Part of Number 20 Ltd, registered at the above address, other trading companies: Number 20 Communications 

The information contained in this e mail and its attachments is intended only for the above-mentioned recipient/s and, unless otherwise stated, 

copyright of any material transmitted shall remain vested in this company. The contents may also be eonfiden6a! and/or protected by legal 

privilege. If this is mail has come to you in error, please contact tire sender immediately to let them know. You are not entitled to make any use of 

it whatsoever. We believe, but do not warrant, that this e mail is virus free arrd you should take fitll responsibility for vb’us checking. We reserve 

the right to monitor all e mail communications passing through our" internal and exterTml networks. 

~--~Save a tree.., please don’t print this e-mail tmless you really need to... 

05/06/2009 


